
 
 

Memo 
To: Board of Trustees 
From:  Dr. Devin Stephenson, President 
Date: May 21, 2024 
Re: Foundation Slate of Officers and Directors 2024-2025 
 
 
Below is the 2024-25 NWFSC Foundation slate of officers and directors. 
 
Slate of Officers: 

Chair: Jonathan Ochs, Gulf Coast Bank & Trust 
Vice Chair: Cindy Frakes, ERA American Real Estate 
Treasurer: Steve Rhodes, CHELCO 
Secretary: Chris Stowers, Executive Director 
Past President: Alan Wood, CCB Bank 

 
 
Slate of Directors: 

Reappointments 
Christie Austin, Community Bank 
Jim Bagby, One Seagrove Place 
Vince Mayfield, Bit Wizards 
Jonathan Ochs, Gulf Coast Bank & Trust (one-year term for officer position) 
Brian Pennington 
Alan Wood (one-year term for officer position) 
 
New Appointments 
Tim Bolduc, City of Crestview 
Amanda Grandy, Berkshire Hathaway Realty 
Fred Ketchem 
Eric Navarre, Renasant Bank 
Delores Noetchel 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Board of Trustees approves the 2024-25 Foundation Board Slate of Officers and Directors, as presented. 


